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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum
No. (94 s. 2022

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public and Private School Heads
SPG/SSG Advisers and Student Leaders
All Others Concerned

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
DATE: June 6, 2022

SUBJECT: PHILIPPINE YOUTH CONVERGENCE 2022 COORDINATION MEETING

1. Pursuant to the DepEd Memorandum No. 044, s. 2022 titled Philippine Youth
Convergence 2022 released last April 07, 2022, and unnumbered memorandum released
last May 17, 2022 Guidelines on the Additional Participants for the Philippine Youth
Convergence 2022, all identified PDO, Learners and Teacher-Advisers as indicated in the
Division Memorandum No. 196 s. 2022 are expected to attend the coordination meeting on
June 9, 2022, 3:00 - 4:00 PM at 4 floor SDO Building at Schools Division Office

2. The Philippine Youth Convergence 2022 aims, among others, to revitalize youth
participation in achieving quality and inclusive education by spearheading
conversations about pressing and relevant issues, as well as to provide participants
from across SDOs and regions with a face to face avenue to dialogue, share, and
collaborate ideas, insights, lessons learned, and best practices in youth involvement
in public and civic affairs.

3. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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